FERGUSON TOWNSHIP TREE COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES Monday, October 17, 2022

5:15 PM

I. ATTENDANCE

The Tree Commission held its public hearing on tree removals and its regular meeting on Monday, October 17, 2022. In attendance were:

COMMISSION: STAFF:

Scott Pflumm David Modricker, Public Works Director Marc McDill Summer Brown, Recording Secretary Larry Maginnis, Township Arborist

Josh Potter-Absent Mike Jacobson

Others in Attendance: None.

II. CALL TO ORDER

Dr. Marc McDill called the Monday, October 17, 2022 Ferguson Township Tree Commission (FTTC) meeting to order at 5:23 pm.

III. CITIZEN'S INPUT

None.

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Dr. Marc McDill stated that no one at tonight's meeting attended the September meeting. The Commission tabled this agenda item for approval at the November meeting.

V. PUBLIC HEARING FOR TREE REMOVALS

Dr. McDill stated that no citizens are present. The Commission reviewed the tree removal/public hearing for tree removal process. The Commission acknowledged that that the Arborist, Larry Maginnis is communicating well with residents for removals and replacements.

VI. SPECIAL REPORTS

None.

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1.EDUCATION & OUTREACH

Mr. Scott Pflumm stated that Mr. Joshua Potter has been away so there is no new update. Articles are in line to be published. Mr. Maginnis noted that the Township has hired a new Communications Coordinator so there is a more structured process of when articles will be published on the website/newsletters.

2.OAK WILT UPDATE

Mr. Maginnis stated that removals have been complete and stump grinding will follow. The affected trees are handling the injections well. Mr. Maginnis stated that he has spoken with many Beaver Branch residents about the infection. Injections are 2/3 complete and being received well by trees. With the notifications that went out Mr. Maginnis has spoken with a lot of residents of Beaver Branch and has taken a lot more samples and they have been negative.

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

1. Consent Agenda

ALL WASHED-UP LAND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Mr. Maginnis gave some background on property. He noted that the last submittal was incomplete in regards to the tree preservation ordinance. Mr. Maginnis has been working with the developer to rectify the issues. A problem with this property is that the trees are growing autotrophically which presents a problem for the developer.

1004 W. COLLEGE VERT MIXED USE BUILDING

Mr. Maginnis stated that most trees on the border of this project are all invasive. The developer is keeping some of the buffer trees, but nothing has triggered the tree preservation ordinance.

PEACE CENTER & CEMETERY

Mr. Maginnis gave some background on the project. The developer provided an incomplete submittal, since then Mr. Maginnis has walked the property and continues to work with the developer.

The Commission reviewed the land development plan review process. It was determined that the Commission would like to see plans that were granted large waivers and have any issues.

IX. STAFF AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 1.ARBORIST REPORT

Mr. Maginnis stated that he is wrapping up the tree pruning contract. This contract will include over 800 trees, and several different neighborhoods. Mr. Maginnis noted that he assisted with the Penn State Forestry bus tour.

2.PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR REPORT

Mr. Modricker stated that the most recent heritage tree nomination was passed by the Board of Supervisors. The BOS noted they would like to see more heritage tree nominations. Mr. Modricker reviewed the budget with the Commission. Mr. Modricker also provided an update to the Commission on the Park Hills Drainageway project.

X. COMMUNICATIONS TO THE TREE COMMISSION

Dr. McDill suggested a location near Valley Vista as a possible planting location. Mr. Modricker suggested a flowering tree/shrub line for this location.

Dr. McDill stated that he can't guarantee he will be present at the November meeting and would like to move the tree canopy update to the January meeting.

XI. ADJOURNMENT

The October 17, 2022 Tree Commission meeting ended at 7:00 pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Jam Modil

David J. Modricker, Secretary For the Tree Commission